Dingman Township
Municipal Offices

118 Fisher Lane, Milford, PA 18337

Memo:

To: All Sewage System Designers
From: Chris Wood, Sewage Enforcement Officer
Date: November 3, 2016

The Dingman Township Board of Supervisors has instituted a policy applicable to all permits
issued by the Township.

For any application submitted on behalf of a business entity for property owned by the business
entity, or in which the entity is applying for permits a Certificate of Incumbency must be
submitted as part of the application. The Township has prepared two forms. One is to be used if
the entity is a corporation. The other is to be used if the entity is an LLC, LLP, or LP. The
sewage application must be signed by the party listed on the certificate. The sewage system
designer may not sign as agent.

This policy is in effect IMMEDIATELY and applies to all Township issued permits including
but not limited to building, well, zoning, sewage, and road encroachment permits.

A copy of each form is enclosed with this notice. Additional copies may be obtained at:
www.dingmantownship.org/SewageForms/CertInc.pdf

www.dingmantownship.org/SewageForms/CertLLC.pdf

Or by calling the Township Office at 570-296-8455 Monday through Friday 8:30am until
4:00pm.
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Chris Wood
Sewage Enforcement Officer
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